Veratex, Inc.
P.0. Box 682
New York, NY 10108-0682

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Ovder#: 17667

Phone: 1-212-683-9300 Date: 01/06/2017
Fax: 1-212«-889~-5573
Bill To ship To
ACCESSORIES LUXLINE i | e SAME
11919 BELLEVOIS
MONTREAL NORD, QUEBEC
H1iH 3G2, CANADA
Salesman Terms Ordered By Ship Via
JIMS 1.5%NET CBD FOB MILL NC ANGEL.O MAISLINER COLLECT
Style Width Description
V239P 60" POLYESTER TRICOT
Or der Requested Cust's
Yards CoLler Price Date Ship Date Ref#
g E#::ﬂ::ﬂ&ﬂ::%ﬂ:::ﬁﬂ 4% % R IR oo o S e S S MR AR
1600 L.IN WHITE 331998 0.610 01/06/2017 AT ONCE
2000 LIN BLACK 932188 0.640 01/06/2017 AT ONCE
LN LT e e Total Quantity Ordered 2256 .00 (--Total % Value

vds/Roll: 400 Tube Size: 2" Finish: SOFT
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Wei Chang

From: luxline [luxline@zid.com]

Sent:  Friday, January 06, 2017 9:51 AM

To: 'Wei Chang'

Subject: whitye tricot

Hi Wei , Happy New year , All the best for 2017 !

I will order 4 rolls of the white tricot as usual V239 60" @ 400 meters perroll = @ 1600 meters
And 5 rolls of Black tricot as usual V239 60" @ 400 meter per roll = @ 2000 meters

Please let me know when you have ready, Do You still have some white in stock ?

I'will send you the info for the transport and broker.

Thank you
Angelo
514-326-8830

Luxline Accessories inc
11919 Bellevois Ave
Montreal,Qc H1H 3G2

1/6/2017



